Name of Organization: NESC URM COMMITTEE

Date and Time of Meeting: TUESDAY, May 2, 2017 – 1:30 P.M.

CARSON CITY LOCATION

Nevada Division of Emergency Management NDF Conference Room 2478 Fairview Dr. Carson City, NV 89701

This meeting will be video or teleconferenced between the locations specified above beginning at 1:30 pm. The Committee may take action on items marked "For Possible Action." Items may be taken out of the order presented on the agenda at the discretion of the chairperson. Items may be combined for consideration by the Committee at the discretion of the chairperson. Items may be pulled or removed from the agenda at any time.

Please Note: Witnesses wishing to have their complete testimony/handouts included in the permanent record of this meeting should provide a written or electronic copy to the Nevada Earthquake Safety Council (NESC) administrative support staff. Minutes of the meeting are produced in a summary format and are not verbatim.

- 1. INTRODUCTIONS, ROLL CALL, AND CALL TO ORDER Chair, Craig dePolo
- 2. PUBLIC COMMENT No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. Public comments may be limited to 3 minutes per person at the discretion of the Chair. Comments will not be restricted based on viewpoint.
- **3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES** (Discussion/For Possible Action) Chair, Craig dePolo. The Committee will discuss the possible approval of the minutes from the October 4, 2016, NESC URM Committee meeting.
- **4. GOALS AND OBJECTIVES** (Discussion/For Possible Action) Chair, Craig, dePolo. The Committee will discuss and revise as necessary the goal and objectives as below. The Committee may vote to adopt the recommended goal and objectives for this committee.

Goal: Provide guidance to Nevadans on how to effectively reduce the earthquake risk of unreinforced masonry buildings.

Statement: Unreinforced masonry buildings (URM's) are the greatest threat to life, limb, and property from earthquakes. URM's have been damaged by at least 12 different Nevada earthquakes including the M6.0 Wells earthquake in 2008. There are thousands of unreinforced masonry buildings throughout the state that pose a substantial earthquake risk to Nevadans and our visitors. Nevada is earthquake country, and a wise, reasonable, and substantial reduction of this risk is essential for our long-term well-being.

Objectives:

- Promote an open discussion about the state of URM buildings and their associated earthquake risk in Nevada.
- Develop a strategy or roadmap for substantially reducing the risk of URM buildings in Nevada over the next decade.
- Develop messages and communication tools about the risk of URM buildings for several different Nevada audiences. This should include the most effective, appropriate strategy and messaging for disseminating specific information on unreinforced masonry buildings.
- Create a website with detailed information related to reducing the URM building risk in Nevada.
- Invite knowledgeable speakers and conduct forums to help Nevadans learn the most cost-effective safety and mitigation techniques that reduce the seismic risk of URM buildings.
- Encourage an inventory of URM buildings be conducted by Nevada counties and/or communities. Inventory strategies and information will be assembled by the committee to assist these efforts.
- **5. DISCUSSION OF POTENTIAL SPEAKERS** (Discussion) Chair, Craig dePolo. The Committee will discuss potential speakers to provide presentations to help the Committee achieve their objectives.
- **6. FUTURE MEETINGS AND ASSIGNMENTS** (Discussion/For Possible Action) Chair, Craig dePolo. The Committee will discuss frequency of meetings and potential assignments.
- **PUBLIC COMMENT** No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. Public comments may be limited to 3 minutes per person at the discretion of the Chair. Comments will not be restricted based on viewpoint.
- **8. ADJOURN.** (For Possible Action)

This is a public meeting. In conformance with the Nevada Public Meeting Law, this agenda was posted or caused to be posted on or before 9:00 a.m. on April 27, 2017 at the following locations:

Las Vegas Grant Sawyer Building, 555 E. Washington Avenue,

Las Vegas, NV; Carson City Governor's Office, 101 N. Carson Street, Carson City, NV;

NV State Emergency Operations Center, 2478 Fairview Drive, Carson City, NV;

Clark County Department of Building and Fire Prevention, 4701 West Russell Road, Las Vegas, NV

Posted to the NV Department of Public Safety Division of Emergency Management and Homeland Security web site located at: http://dem.nv.gov/DEM/2016_Meetings_-_NESC/

State of Nevada meeting notice website located at: www.notice.nv.gov

We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled. If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, or if there is a need to obtain copies of any supporting meeting materials, please contact Janell Woodward at the Nevada Division of Emergency Management, (775) 687-0300 for pickup at the Nevada Division of Emergency Management, 2478 Fairview Drive, Carson City, NV. 24-hour advance notice is requested. Thank you.